

From: [Phyllis Beaulieu](#)
To: ["Chris Hanks"](#)
Cc: [Amy Liu](#); [Andrea Cull](#); [avativut nunavut](#); [Carrie Spavor](#); [Carson Gillis](#); [Dave Hohnstein](#); [David Abernethy](#); [Dee Karadag \(dkaradag@gov.nu.ca\)](#); [Don Carr \(dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org\)](#); [Earle Baddaloo](#); [Froydis Reinhart](#); [Gary Cooper \(gary.cooper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca\)](#); [Geoff Clark](#); [George Hakongak](#); [Ian Rumbolt \(Ian.Rumbolt@inac-ainc.gc.ca\)](#); [Jeannie Ehaloak](#); [Joshua Gladstone](#); [Julian Lim](#); [Julie Ross](#); [Keith Morrison](#); [Kevin Buck](#); [Kevin Tweedle](#); [Lena Adjun](#); [Leslie Payette](#); [Lewis Gidzinski](#); [Li Wan \(lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca\)](#); [Melissa Joy](#); [Myra Robertson](#); [Patricio Fuentes](#); [Paul Frame](#); [Peter Kusugak](#); [Robert Eno](#); [Rosemary Kilpatrick](#); [Sophia Granchinho](#); [Spencer Dewar](#); [Stacey Lambert \(stacey.lambert@ec.gc.ca\)](#); [Tanya Trenholm](#); [Troy Beaulieu](#); [Wiles, Simon](#); [Annie Ollie \(annollie@npc.nunavut.ca\)](#); [Bobby Suluk](#); [Brian Aglukark](#); [Tommy Owlijoot](#)
Subject: 2BB-BOS0712, 2B3-HOP0712 and 2AM-DOH0713 Submissions of 2008 Annual Reports
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 12:52:00 PM

Due to significant changes that have occurred in the management of the Hope Bay Belt Projects, Newmont has requested an extension for the submission of Annual Reports to April 30, 2009 for the above three files. Anyone with concerns to granting this extension are asked to contact our office as soon as possible. If there are no concerns then the extension is hereby granted.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org